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MEMO TO: File

DATE: April 23, 1971.
FROM: G.S.W. Bruce
SUBJECT: Ootsa Project.

On this date, I attended a brief meeting in connection
with the Ootsa Project (amongst other things) at the office
of Jorex Limited.

The present plan is that prior to the commencement of the
I.P. survey, Nick Wychopen will go in to the original outcrop
area where leached rhyolite was found to be anomalous in
molybdenite. Wychopen will spend some time looking around in
order to define further the area to be covered by I.P. surveys.
As well, Wychopen will investigate another similar situation
just to the east. If further action is taken on the latter it
will be part of the first project.

Apparently Woodcock did not acquire extensive further

claims on the lake in the area of the magnetic anomaly. If this
appears important, it could be picked up after the I.P. survey.
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